

Curriculum Vitae

Aidy Halimanjaya, PhD

Expertise: climate finance and policies

Focus areas: monitoring evaluation, reporting and institutional development

Skype: aidysh; mobile: +628112288200

Career Aim

I am a global female researcher and consultant with intense experiences in monitoring, evaluation and reporting of outcome assessment of climate change finance and programmes. I am driven to make climate finance allocated to climate change projects more equitable and transparent. My vision and key strengths, as well as relevant professional and academic experiences in conducting monitoring evaluation and reporting of climate finance and programmes including REDD+, match to respond to the needs in monitoring and analysing of climate change finance in Indonesia and else where.

Current projects

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris, France.

Consultant; May 2017 – present; part-time; write a policy options paper to improve the efficiency of financial reporting for climate change activities to be reported by developed and developing countries; present the policy options at Climate Change Expert Group Meeting in September 2017.

Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ), Jakarta, Indonesia.

Consultant; Mar 2017 – present; part-time; collect project pipeline and write the draft of Indonesia's Green Climate Fund (GCF) country program for the Indonesia's National Designated Authority of the GCF.

Indonesia's Ministry of Environment and Forestry supported by the Norwegian Government on Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (REDD+)

Consultant; December 2016 – present; part-time; write the project document for a REDD+ transition project, conduct stakeholder engagement and manage technical assistance to finalize Indonesia's REDD+ architecture and its financing instrument, including national registry system and forest reference emission levels at sub-national level.

Monitoring and Evaluation of Forest 2020 Program

Economist; Apr 2017 – present; facilitate the development of Forest 2020 program's theory of change for Indonesia; monitor and evaluate the activities and provide recommendation that can be mainstreamed to program planning in order to improve the effectiveness of the program implementation.

Evaluation Management Unit of DFID's Forest Land Use and Governance (FLAG) Programme, Indonesia

Economist; January 2016 – present; part-time; lead analyses on the Government of Indonesia's monitoring systems, available information and targets and on value for money; participating in and supporting theories of change workshop and process, assessment of risk management at project and programme level, development of the baseline for the revised programme logframe, risk assessment and methodology, the annual review of FLAG.

Education

PhD in International Development, University of East Anglia, Norwich, UK

Oct 2010-Jul 2014; *dissertation title: Global Climate Mitigation Finance: The Determinants of its Provision and Allocation.* During this doctoral research programme, I conducted a macroeconomic analysis and identified the major determinants for the provision and the allocation of global climate mitigation finance, namely CO₂ intensity per GDP of developing countries, their deforestation rate, the size of their forest areas, population and other economic factors.

MSc in Public Administration - International Management and Public Policy, Erasmus University Rotterdam, Netherlands (distinction)

Sept 2009 - Aug 2010; *thesis title: Cyclicity of development aid with distinction* and with GPA 7.7 of 10. My master thesis shows that international public investment including climate mitigation finance is flooding in developing countries when their economic performance (export earnings, remittances, and FDI) is relatively well and is short when most needed. Manuscript can be retrieved from <www.oaithesis.eur.nl/ir/repub/asset/7714/download.doc>.

BA in Economics focusing on corporate finance, Padjadjaran University, Bandung, Indonesia (the Best Graduate)

Sept 2002-May 2007; I focused my study on finance where I could firstly apply an econometrics technique, logistic regression model, to identify indicators of the bankruptcy of commercial banks in Indonesia in 1998.

BA in Business Administration, Parahyangan University, Bandung, Indonesia (*cum laude*)

Aug 2002-May 2006; GPA: 3.69 of 4.00. I focused my study on strategic management where I learned the anatomy and the underpinnings of different types of organisations. I applied Balanced Scorecard model to assess the performance of a local medium business in Bandung.

Past professional experiences

Indonesia's Ministry of Environment and Forestry supported by the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)

Consultant; October 2016 – present; part-time; write the third national communication of Indonesia to report climate change finance status to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change; support Indonesia as a country delegation in the UNFCCC's COP 22 in Marrakech, Morocco.

International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD)

Consultant; November 2016 – present; part-time; identify policies related to coal subsidies in Indonesia and estimate the volume of subsidies using the methodology developed by the IISD with the global subsidy initiative (GSI).

Indonesia's National Designated Authority of Green Climate Fund supported by Climate Development Knowledge Network

Consultant; July 2016 – December 2016; part-time; leading assessment on the capacity of Indonesia's National Designated Authority against the expectation set by the Green Climate Fund and the Government of Indonesia; supporting the preparation of readiness proposal; drafting procedures and policies of the National Designated Authority.

Indonesia's Ministry of Finance, Indonesia

Consultant; Jan 2015 – Dec 2015; full-time; led and write a fiscal policy options paper which focuses on analysis and policy recommendations in the energy sector covering areas namely (i) fossil fuel related energies; (ii) renewable energies; (iii) energy efficiency; and (iv) intermediate forms of energy including natural and other forms of gas. Led two consultants to conduct two light touch studies: (1) financing options for rehabilitating degraded lands and (2) financing options for forest management unit.

Overseas Development Institute, global

Senior Research Officer; Sept 2013-Aug 2014; full time; monitoring oversight and research based in **London**. Key roles assigned namely, a core team member of an evaluation team of the UK's International Climate Fund (UK-ICF) for Independent Commission of Aid Impact (ICAI) to evaluate the £3.87 billion of the UK's International Climate Fund (ICF) at the global scale. The ICAI emphasises that the UK aid supports the poor and promotes gender balance. In this evaluation, I was in charge to support data collection and to conduct the ICCTF's Indonesia case study, an analyst and technical advisor for the 2014's biennial report of the UNFCCC's Standing Committee of Finance, for the improvements of Green Climate Finance (GCF)'s global inventory database, for the improvement of an online platform known as Climate Funds Update (CFU) <http://climatefundsupdate.org>.

Centre for International Forestry Research (CIFOR), global

Consultant; July – August 2015; part-time; led the execution of a light touch impact assessment using collaborative outcome reporting technique for CIFOR's sustainable wetlands management project (TWINCAM and SWAMP). This global project covers key countries namely Indonesia and Peru. The assessment is done collaboratively with CIFOR scientists to retrospectively construct a theory of change that can be tested for the purpose of the assessment. Interviews and archive analysis are conducted to test the theory of change and to develop a performance story describing how CIFOR research outputs and engagements have contributed to its intended outcomes at global and national levels. The project report is underway to be rewritten to be an academic journal article.

Overseas Development Institute, global

Consultant; Sept 2014 – June 2015; part-time; led a **global** case study and supported **Indonesia, Brazil and Peru** case studies in the outcome assessment of CIFOR's Global Comparative Study (GCS) of Reducing

Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (REDD+). The assessment is a collaborative partnership between Centre for International Forestry Research's (CIFOR) climate change scientists and the Overseas Development Institute (ODI). The assessment uses a tailored collaborative outcomes reporting approach to develop a performance story describing how CIFOR research outputs and engagements have contributed to outcomes at global, national and sub-national levels.

UNDP Indonesia, Indonesia Climate Change Trust Fund Project (ICCTF), Jakarta, Indonesia

A post-graduate internship; Dec 2011-Jan 2012; full time; worked with government officials in the Ministry of Development Planning and UNDP staff in **Jakarta** for a collaborative monitoring and evaluation and to write ICCTF External Report 2010-2011 and an internal two-year monitoring and evaluation report.

Ashoka and Artemisia International, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Consultant; Nov 2008-Jul 2009; I worked with social entrepreneurs and inspiring community leaders to improve organisational transparency and financial capacity of Gastronomiva, a gastronomy social enterprise. We collaboratively wrote a bilingual annual report and terms of reference that strengthen Gastronomiva's capacity to deliver impacts in urban communities in Brazil.

AIESEC Indonesia, Jakarta, Indonesia

Chairwoman; Jul 2006-Jun 2008; full-time; led 550 selected potential young leaders across six cities in Indonesia and worked with team members from three different nationalities in **Jakarta**. We established good governance and operational effectiveness of AIESEC Indonesia in delivering global traineeship programme. In 2007 AIESEC Indonesia delivered 40 traineeships and managed to deliver 1,100 traineeships in 2012. This places Indonesia as the top 10 from 120 countries in global AIESEC network and help securing AIESEC Indonesia's financial sustainability.

Affiliates

- Research associate - School of International Development, UEA, Norwich, UK
- Research associate - Tyndall Research Centre for Climate Change, Norwich, UK
- Research associate – Center for SDG Studies, University of Padjadjaran, Bandung, Indonesia

Scholarship

- 2006: Indonesian Best student 2006 – Sampoerna Foundation
- 2006 – 2007: Best student scholarship – Ministry of Education, Indonesia
- 2016: Clean Tech Course – Mashav, The Embassy of Israel in Singapore

Skill-sets

- Data management, advanced statistical and econometrics analysis of panel data
- Knowledge management and references
- Graphic design software (Corel Idraw, Adobe Photoshop) for designing knowledge products and external reporting

Language

Bahasa Indonesia (native), English (fluent), Portuguese (fluent), Chinese (fluent).

List of publication

Academic article

Belcher, B., Suryadarma, D., & Halimanjaya, A. (2017). Evaluating policy-relevant research: lessons from a series of theory-based outcomes assessments. *Palgrave Communications*, 3, 17017. doi:10.1057/palcomms.2017.17

Halimanjaya, A. (2017). Climate mitigation finance in leveraging private investments in Indonesia. *Journal of Sustainable Finance & Investment*, 1–25. doi:10.1080/20430795.2017.1318461

Halimanjaya, A. (2016). Allocating climate mitigation finance: a comparative analysis of five major green donors. *Journal of Sustainable Finance & Investment*, 0(0), 1–25. doi:10.1080/20430795.2016.1201412

Halimanjaya, A., & Papyrakis, E. (2015). Donor characteristics and the allocation of aid to climate mitigation finance. *Climate Change Economics*, 06(03), 1550014. doi:10.1142/S2010007815500141

Halimanjaya, A. (2015). Climate mitigation finance across developing countries: what are the major determinants? *Climate Policy*, 15(2), 223–252. doi:10.1080/14693062.2014.912978

Academic article in progress

Halimanjaya, A., Belcher, B., and Suryadharma, D. (n.d.). The science, research and policy nexus: The case of Sustainable Wetlands Adaptation and Mitigation Program.

Halimanjaya, A. (n.d.). The role of Indonesia's fiscal policies in greening its energy sector. *Energy Policy*.

Book chapter

Barrett, S., & Halimanjaya, A. (under review). Where has climate finance gone? Origins, destinations and characteristics of allocation. In A. Michaelowa (Ed.), *Climate finance – meteoric fashion or stable pillar of the global response to anthropogenic climate change?* Edward Elgar Publishing Limited.

Policy paper

Halimanjaya, A. (2016). Proposed Stakeholder Engagement Process for Indonesia's NDA. Climate Knowledge Development Network, London, UK (unpublished).

Halimanjaya, A. (2016). Interim Gap Analysis of Policies, Procedures and Technical Capacity in the Ministry of Finance to Fulfil their NDA Role. Climate Knowledge Development Network, London, UK (unpublished).

Whitley, S., Granoff, I., Chiofalo, E., Halimanjaya, A., & Pickard, S. (2014). *Private climate finance in Sub-Saharan Africa: mapping incentives and investment*. London, UK. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org/publications/8548-private-climate-finance-sub-saharan-africa-mapping-incentives-investment>

Halimanjaya, A., & Barnard, S. (2014). *A review of the Indonesia Climate Change Trust Fund*. London, UK. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org/sites/odi.org.uk/files/odi-assets/publications-opinion-files/8898.pdf>

Nakhooda, S., Fransen, T., Prizzon, A., Caravani, A., Tilley, H., Welham, B., ... Halimanjaya, A. (2013). *Mobilizing International Climate Finance: Lessons from Fast-Start Finance Period*. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org.uk/sites/odi.org.uk/files/odi-assets/publications-opinion-files/8686.pdf>

Policy brief

Halimanjaya, A., Nakhooda, S., Barnard, S., Cavarani, A., & Schalatek, L. (2013). *Climate finance Thematic Briefing: Mitigation Finance*. London, UK. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org/sites/odi.org.uk/files/odi-assets/publications-opinion-files/8675.pdf>

Institutional report

Halimanjaya, A. (2015). *Study Report Fiscal Policy Options For the Energy Sector in Support of Indonesia's Sustainable Development*. Indonesia's Ministry of Finance, Jakarta, Indonesia.

UNDP Indonesia. (2012). *Indonesia Climate Change Trust Fund 2010-2011 External Report*. Jakarta:UNDP. Retrieved from http://www.undp.or.id/factsheets/2012/ENV/Final_Report_ICCTF.PDF

Infographics

Nakhooda, S., Watson, C., Caravani, A., Norman, M., Canales Trujillo, N., Halimanjaya, A. (2014). Ten things to know about climate finance in 2014. London, UK: Overseas Development Institute and HBL. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org/publications/9060-ten-things-know-about-climate-finance-2014>

Nakhooda, S., Barnard, S., Scott., N., Caravani, A., & Halimanjaya, A. (2013). Ten things to know about climate finance in 2013. London, UK: Overseas Development Institute. Retrieved from <http://www.odi.org/ten-things-know-climate-finance-2013>

Newspaper article

Halimanjaya, A., & Saputro, E. (2015, December). Tackling climate change needs ministry coordination. *The Jakarta Post*. Jakarta, Indonesia. Retrieved from <http://www.thejakartapost.com/news/2015/12/06/tackling-climate-change-needs-ministry-coordination.html>

Halimanjaya, A., & McFarland, W. (2014, July). Survival of climate action under new president. *The Jakarta Post*. Jakarta, Indonesia. Retrieved from <http://m.thejakartapost.com/news/2014/07/16/survival-climate-action-under-new-president.html>